This message originated from outside your organization

Good morning

Please see below the appellantA’s comments in response to the InspectorA’s query

regarding the correct decision plans for this application. The Inspector has advised

that it is her intention to proceed on this basis unless the Council advises otherwise
by return.

Kind Regards
Michael Joyce - Case Officer

The Planning Inspectorate
Room 3N, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Tel: 0303 444 5395

Email: North2@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSgov

From: Max Cully [mailto:max@mic-design.co.uk]

Sent: 03 May 2018 10:15

To: North2

Cc: planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate: 3194897 - 9 Beauvale Crescent, Hucknall
Good morning Michael.

| can confirm that the list of drawings which formed the basis of the Councils decision are as follows:

16.11.144.01

16.11.144.02a

16.11.144.03

16.11.144.04

Sorry for any confusion caused.

Regards

Max Cully

M.I.C Design

Building Design Services

7a Watnall Road
Hucknall


mailto:North2@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Nottingham

NG15 7LD

t: 01159557991

m: 07751573072

e: max@mic-design.co.uk

The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only.
If you have received this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the originator
immediately.

The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden.

Due to the variations in CAD systems and file transfer error, all drawings must be checked against the
relevant

hard copy and MIC Design takes no responsibility for any dimensional information obtained in any form
from this data.

From: North2 [mailto:North2@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 May 2018 09:28

To: 'max@mic-design.co.uk’; 'planning.admin@ashfield-dc.gov.uk'’
Subject: Planning Inspectorate: 3194897 - 9 Beauvale Crescent, Hucknall
Importance: High

Good morning

The Inspector has requested clarification from the appellant and the Council with
regard to the application and appeal drawings.

The A'List of Drawings and Documents Submitted to ADC PlanningA’ which has been
provided by the appellant refers to drawings with references starting 17.11.144A...
(01, 02, 03, 04). However the drawings provided with the appellantA’s appeal
documentation have references starting 16.11.144A... Furthermore, the appellantA’s
list of drawings refers to drawing 17.11.144 - 02, whereas the version of this
drawing submitted with the appeal documentation is 16.11.144 - 02a.

Could both parties please confirm, by return, the full list of drawings which formed
the basis of the CouncilA’s decision.

Kind Regards
Michael Joyce - Case Officer

The Planning Inspectorate
Room 3N, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Tel: 0303 444 5395

Email: North2@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSgov


mailto:max@mic-design.co.uk
mailto:North2@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:North2@pins.gsi.gov.uk
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If

you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning Inspectorate may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please

notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email
Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/nYLVCwjk8igMAlf9iHHJ?domain=security.cloud
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